IN THE UNI TED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE FI FTH Cl RCU T

No. 97-41496
Summary Cal endar

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA,
Pl ai ntiff-Appellant,
vVer sus
REYNALDO GARCI A ARDI LA,
Def endant - Appel | ee.
Appeal fron1{hé On{téd-s{a{eé ﬁsﬂrict Court
for the Southern District of Texas
USDC No. 97-41496
~ Cctober 23, 1998
Bef ore H G3 NBOTHAM JONES, and DENNI'S, Circuit Judges:
PER CURI AM *

Reynal do Garcia Ardila (Ardila) was convicted of conspiracy to
possess with intent to distribute in excess of 100 kil ograns of
marijuana and aiding and abetting to possess wth intent to
distribute nore than 100 Kkilogranms of nmarijuana. 21 U S C
88 841(a)(1l), 841(b)(1)(B), and 846. He was sentenced on March 29,
1989 to serve a 63-nmonth termof inprisonnment to be followed by a
five-year term of supervised rel ease.

Ardila commtted several violations of the terns of his

supervised release. As a result, the district court revoked the

Pursuant to 5THCGR R 47.5, the court has determ ned
that this opinion should not be published and is not precedent
except under the limted circunstances set forth in 5TH QR
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supervi sed rel ease, and remanded Ardila to the Bureau of Prisons
for atermof 60 nonths. At the hearing, Ardila did not object to
the sentence. Wen a defendant fails to object, this court reviews
for plain error. Fed. R Cim P. 52(b); United States .
Cl averley, 37 F.3d 160, 162-64 (5th Cr. 1994)(en banc). When
plain error is apparent, this court may rai se the i ssue sua sponte.
United States v. Pineda-Ortuna, 952 F.2d 98, 105 (5th Cr. 1992).

On appeal Ardil a argued that the 60-nonth sentence was plainly
unreasonabl e, because the district court did not adequately
consider the policy statenent contained in Chapter 7 of the United
States Sentencing GQuidelines. He also contended that the district
court’s reference to his drug addiction as the basis of sentencing
was unconstitutional. See Robinson v. California, 370 U S. 660,
667 (1962).

We have reviewed the record and the briefs of the parties and
conclude that the district court did commt plain error, because it
i nposed a sentence in violation of 18 U.S.C. §8 3583(e)(3). Wen an
underlying conviction is for a class B felony, the naxinmum
al | owabl e sent ence upon revocation of supervised release is three
years. 18 U.S.C. § 3583(e)(3). The district court sentenced
Ardila to five years. Accordingly, the sentence shoul d be vacated
and remanded to the district court for re-sentencing in conformty
with 8 3583(e)(3). Ardila s second contention, that referring to
his drug addiction in sentencing is unconstitutional, is wthout
merit. See United States v. Pena, 125 F.3d 285, 288 (5th Cir.
1997), cert. denied, 118 S. C. 1527 (1998)(the district court

sent enced defendant because he used controlled substances in
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violation of the terns of his probation, not because he was a drug
addi ct) .
VACATED AND REMANDED.



